



# DUNG LUU

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

## PROFILE

---

Dung is a professional who is truly passionate about Software Development. He has accumulated over a year of work experience in software development in addition to other pursuits in game development and project work. His background in Project Management and Sales enables Dung to understand the business objectives and user cases behind the code he writes. Dung is determined to utilize all his strength with his future team of like-minded professionals.

## RECENT PROJECTS

---

### Cubizzle

Unity3D

An independent effort in designing and developing a puzzle game with procedural generation. This game was developed as a part of a university course on Game Development.

### Planthoria

Unity3D

A mobile FPS game designed and built as final-year project during the studies at the Metropolia University of Applied Sciences. Most notably, the game utilizes various sensors on mobile devices for game controls.

## SKILLS

---

**Front-end Development:** Accessibility, Angular.js, Angular6, Bootstrap, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

**Back-end Development:** Express.js, Node.js.

**Mobile Development:** Android Development.

**Database Management:** MongoDB.

**Other:** ASP.NET, C, C++, C#, Python, Unity.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2022 - Present

### Software Engineer

Trimble Inc. | Espoo, Finland | August 2018 - December 2018

- Worked as a member of the Maintenance team.
- Improved and maintained the Tekla Structure software.
- Technologies used: C, C++.

### Full-Stack Developer

Nimbli | Espoo, Finland | December 2015 - May 2016

- Developed new features for the application based on the requirements from the Product Owner and other stakeholders.
- Improved the user interface in collaboration with the UI/UX Designer.
- Technologies used: Angular.js, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB.

### Project Manager

Vector InfoTech Group | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | March 2011 - July 2012

- Supported the executives in building an engineering team.
- Managed various projects and external teams of collaborators.

### Sales Engineer

Prysmian Group | Phu Quoc, South Vietnam | March 2010 - June 2011

### I&C System Manager

Intel Corporation | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | February 2008 - March 2010

### Mechanical Engineer

National Research Institute of Mechanical Engineering | Hanoi, Vietnam | January 2007 - January 2008

## EDUCATION

---

### B.Eng. in Computer Software Engineering

Metropolia University of Applied Sciences | Espoo, Finland | December 2019

### B.Eng. in Mechanical Engineering

Texas Christian University | Fort Worth, Texas, United States | December 2006